Vallone, Hector Orlando

De:
Enviado el:
Para:

CC:
Asunto:

Hi Hector,

TreeGrid sales <sales@coqsoft.com>
miércoles, 16 de agosto de 2017 10:47
Vallone, Hector Orlando
sales@cogsoft.com

RE: TreeGantt

yes, it is in USD and it is one time fee.

Of course, without maintenance you will have to pay for upgrades, if you will want them.

Regards,
Jan

From: Vallone, Hector Orlando [mailto:hvallone@tgv.com.ar]
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 2:19 PM
To: TreeGrid sales <sales@coqsoft.com>

Subject: RE: TreeGantt

Hi Jan, | read all your email and all links, and | have a only one dude with de Price. | attach the price grid for our
necessity, in this case the price is $1900, and here is my dude, this are American Dollars and is a one-time fee?

Thanks and regards.-
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De: TreeGrid sales [mailto:sales@cogsoft.com]
Enviado el: martes, 15 de agosto de 2017 19:35

Para: Vallone, Hector Orlando <hvallone@tgv.com.ar>
CC: sales@cogsoft.com

Asunto: RE: TreeGantt

Hi Hector,
yes, TreeGrid Gantt chart provides these features.
Of course you can try our trial version before purchase to be sure it provides all the features and behavior you need.

There is no difference between internal use and selling the tool.

But if you want to sell your tool, it must be final application, not another web component - just to not compete to
TreeGrid itself.

See the license text at http://www.treegrid.com/LicenseStandard.txt.

If you want to use TreeGrid in one application only, the Standard license is enough, otherwise you need Grand license.
Check also how many developers will use the component and how many of them can access our technical support.
Standard license is for 4 developers (1 supported) and Grand is for 8 developers (2 supported).

If you want to use only Gantt chart module, the TreeGrid Gantt component is enough, otherwise you can purchase also
Grid and / or Sheet component.

It depends on you, if you will want also Extended API, Source codes and maintenance. For more information see
http://www.treegrid.com/Licensing
You can see the price for the chosen items at http://www.treegrid.com/Purchase

Regards,
Jan

From: Vallone, Hector Orlando [mailto:hvallone@tgv.com.ar]
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 10:59 PM

To: TreeGrid sales <sales@coqgsoft.com>

Subject: RE: TreeGantt

Importance: High

Hello Jan, no problem to write in English, | only need to apologize for my poor level.

We are developing a project management tool, for internal use. This tool is Web based and was designed to manage
Projects, Modules and Tasks, but the actual Gantt functionality we have is not enough. For this reason we are looking
for a plug-in to show and update tasks in a Gantt view. With this plug-in we want to be able to change precedence,
duration, start and end date of the tasks and modules; and integrate all of this with our tool.

If TreeGantt has this functionality, | need a quote for internal use, and another quote to use in case of we want to sell
our tool.



Waiting for your feedback.
Thanks and regards.-

Héctor O. Vallone
Gte de Calidad y TGVapps
PMP 2034624

TGV - Excelencia en Soluciones Informaticas
& +54 11 4341-7800 int 6140
+54 11 4331-3962

B www.tgv.com.ar
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De: TreeGrid sales [mailto:sales@cogsoft.com]
Enviado el: viernes, 11 de agosto de 2017 18:12

Para: Vallone, Hector Orlando <hvallone@tgv.com.ar>
CC: sales@cogsoft.com

Asunto: RE: TreeGantt

Hi Hector,

| apologize, we communicate only in English language, please write your message in English.
Best regards,

Jan Kohout

From: Vallone, Hector Orlando [mailto:hvallone@tgv.com.ar]
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 9:52 PM

To: sales@coqgsoft.com

Subject: TreeGantt

Buenas tardes, nosotros estamos terminando el desarrollo de un herramienta Web interna para la gestidén de proyectos
/ médulos y tareas, y la funcionalidad de Gantt que tenemos no cumple con nuestras expectativas, por lo cual estoy
buscando un plug-in o una herramienta que me permita mostrar y actualizar los datos en un formato Gantt, que maneje
graficamente precedencia, estado y duracion (como minimo), pero siempre para trabajar de manera integrada con
nuestra herramienta.

Si el producto de Uds, tiene esta alternativa, me interesaria saber el costo para uso interno, y el costo en caso que en
algin momento vendiéramos nuestro producto con esta funcionalidad incluida.

Saludos, y desde ya, muchas gracias por su tiempo.-

Héctor O. Vallone

Gte de Calidad y TGVapps

PMP 4719389

TGV - Excelencia en Soluciones Informaticas
& +54 11 4341-7800 int 6140
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